
"""1" ECA Official Filing" 

Matilda Sanders 

"911 8/2006 3:06 PM 
% 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

John-Butler@fpl.com 
Monday, September 18,2006 2:39 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Alex Glenn, Esq. ; Charles Beck; Patty Christensen, Esq.; damund.williams@tyndall.af.mil; Jeffrey 
Stone, Esq.; James Beasley, Esq.; John LaVia, 111, Esq.; John McWhirter, Jr., Esq.; John Burnett; 
karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; Lisa Bennett; Lee Willis, Esq.; Joseph A. McGlothlin; Harold Mclean; 
miketwomey@talstar.com; nhorton@lawfla.com; Russell Badders, Esq.; Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.; 
Tim Perry, Esq. 
Re: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060001-El -- FPL's notice of serving objections and responses to 
OPC's 2nd Interrogatories 

Attachments: Notice of Serving (OPC's 2nd INTs - FCR).doc 

Notice of 
ing (OPC's 21-11 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Electronic Filing 

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

john-butler@fpl. com 

b.Docket No. 060001-E1 

(561) 304-5639 

c. Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company 

d. There is a total of 3 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of 
Serving Objections and Responses to the Office of Public Counsel's Second Set of 
Interrogatories (Nos. 3-8) . 
(See attached file: Notice of Serving (OPC's 2nd INTs - FCR).doc) 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power ) Docket No: 060001-E1 
Cost Recovery Clause with Generating 1 Filed: September 18,2006 
Performance Incentive Factor 1 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S NOTICE OF SERVING 
OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO THE OFFICE OF 

PUBLIC COUNSEL'S SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 3-81 

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of serving its Objections and 
Responses to Public Counsel's Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 3-8) to Charles J. Beck, Esq., 
counsel for the Office of Public Counsel, on September 18,2006. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Associate General Counsel 
John T. Butler, Esquire 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Telephone: (561) 304-5639 
Facsimile: (56 1) 691 -7 135 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 060001-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been fumished by 
electronic delivery on September 18,2006 to the following: 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Wm. Cochran Keating IVY Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Lee L. Willis, Esq. 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, 

Davidson, et al. 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Charles J. Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esq. 
Floyd R. Self, Esq. 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
Attorneys for FPUC 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, 

Davidson, et al. 
Attorneys for FIPUG 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
Attorneys for Gulf Power 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950 

Capt. Damund E. Williams 
Lt. Col. Karen S. White 
AFLSNJACL - ULT 
139 Barnes Drive 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403-53 19 

Michael B. Twomey, Esq. 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 14-5256 
Attorney for AARP 
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Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esq. 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street; Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
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